

## VCSC Minutes ~ April 6, 2019

The meeting at the Junkyard Café followed a tour of Justice Brothers' personal car collection. It was called to order at 2:36pm with 17 members present.

Jim wished Sheryl Miller (8<sup>th</sup>), Alyse Hoglund (12<sup>th</sup>), Vicki Stanton (15<sup>th</sup>), Shannon Powers (20<sup>th</sup>), Donna Boner (25<sup>th</sup>) and Karen Whetstone (30<sup>th</sup>) happy April birthdays.

### **Old Business**

Jim told of the nice turn out at the memorial for Marshana Fuentes.

Each of her family members spoke so we learned a lot about her that we didn't know. Larry seemed to be holding up pretty well with all the support.

He went on to say that the run to Greystone Mansion & Gardens was a great event and those who didn't attend really missed something special. The weather was great for the run, the tour fascinating and dinner excellent. Jim hopes everyone will want to go again maybe when they finish the museum.

Jerry reported that Sheryl's back surgery was actually two surgeries — one to put pins in her hip and another to remove some broken hardware. She is doing well all considered.

Clyde reported that Colleen's surgery to repair sagging innards and a hernia went well. She and the dog are doing fine!

#### **New Business**

Jim reminded everyone there would be no meeting in May as many officers will be out of town.

## **Car Problems**

Not a problem but Mike Hymes is selling his 2019 C7. It's orange with black interior, has 4,300 mi and two years warrantee left. He's asking \$50K.

Sharon Lederer said she saw a new ZR1 in the parking lot. Anyone know who it belongs to? Michael???

### **Around The Board**

VP – Spencer is in Hawaii

Product Director – Alyse is in Hawaii

Secretary – Gina has a sign-up sheet going around for the Glendale Center Theater & Damon's Steak House in July. Theater tickets are \$25pp and must be paid to her by June 20<sup>th</sup>. If you didn't get to sign up, mail a check to her.

Treasurer – Loretta says the treasury is in great shape even after the insurance is paid. She has also filed all paperwork, as required, with Secretary of State and the IRS.

Events – Ron repeated that there is no May meeting as many will be in Cayucos for the antique street faire and the Morro Bay Car Show. Those going on Friday can meet at the Lederer's at 11am or at 11:30 at the Yard House for lunch.

May 5<sup>th</sup> - the Classic Chevy's of Southern California Car Show at Boy's Town

June 1st - will be a tour of the private car collection of Ray Scherr, the former owner of Guitar Center with meeting to follow. Details to follow once we have them.

July 6<sup>th</sup> – Early meeting at 11am then head to Glendale Center Theater, \$25 pp prepaid by June 20<sup>th</sup>, followed by Damon's Steak House.

Jim remarked how impressed he has been with Ron's recovery since he broke his leg (again). Sharon noted that after five months she is happy he is back in their bed and can get in the shower!! Ron said it was the third surgery on that leg and it's full of hardware, pins, plates and screws!

Membership Director – Barbara said she had spoken with Colleen after her surgery and she sounded great. Colleen told her the story of how Clyde picked her up from the hospital in the Corvette, this after she had just had abdominal surgery! She just had to laugh...

Web Master – Paul said the site hasn't crashed and he'll do any updates as advised

Features – Paul again! He said he has more ideas after featuring Youtube videos in March.

Historian – Jerry said Vicki Martin is home and in good spirits

Museum Ambassador – Mike Gibbons was finally sent all the literature from the Corvette Museum. He has flyers available regarding the museum 25<sup>th</sup> anniversary where they MAY unveil the new Corvette.

Sargent-at-arms – Colleen's Rotary group is having a car show again in Valencia on June 15<sup>th</sup>. He has flyers available for those interested. It's \$25 to register.

Newsletter Editor – absent

# **Comments/Concerns**

Mike Gibbons is offering test drives for \$500 in his new baby!! Ha-ha-ha

There was no raffle or name badge drawing.

Meeting adjourned at 3:01pm

Respectively submitted by Gina Moore, Secretary